S.‘mdy 'Edmonds, LALB

.rom: Jeffrey Horner <jeffrey@videoreflectionsstudio.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 6:55 PM

To: 'Sandy Edmonds, LALB’

Subject: RE: Bid for filming meetings

Attachments: VR Rate Sheet for Comm Corp 2014.pdf

Sandy

| am a CLVS which is @ National Certified Legal Video Specialist for the NCRA. | have also had my company for 28 years.
| have contracts with Blue Cross Blue Shield and many other company's all over Louisiana. | have attached my rate sheet.
Look at the bottom of it where the per hour section for Corporate Seminars per hour filming and editing. | will look
forward to your questions and the opportunity to work with you.

Thank you,

Jeffrey Horner avs
President/CEO

225-216-3456 Baton Rouge
985-872-9000 Houma
800-840-7047 Studio

video Reflections Studio
www.VidcoReﬂectionsStudio.com

"’Our mission, to provide our customers with a world class service experience. S

From: Sandy Edmonds, LALB [mailto:admin@lalb.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 6:37 PM

To: Jeffrey Horner

Subject: Re: Bid for filming meetings

Jeffrey,
Thank you for contacting us.

We are looking for someone to videotape board meetings for the Louisiana Auctioneers Licensing

Board.
Please submit your qualifications and indicate if you are a certified videographer. Please also submit

your fee schedule.

Thank you,

Sandy Edmonds

. Louisiana Auctioneers Licensing Board
11736 Newcastle Ave. Bldg 2, Ste C
Baton Rouge, LA 70816

www.lalb.org




Phone 225-295-8420
Fax 225-372-8584

. On Jul 15, 2014, at 3:28 PM, "Jeffrey Horner" <jeffrey@videoreflectionsstudio.com> wrote:

Hello Sandy, | was giving your name from Robert Burns on the motion of filming your meetings
that you have for LAPA. My name is Jeffrey Horner owner of Video Reflections Studio. My studio
is right down the road from you on Bricksome ave. If you are still looking for somebody to help
you with this, | would like to get the parameters for what you are needing and give you a quote for
us filming you meetings. Here is a link to my site and some of the work we do.
www.videoreflectionsstudio.com We have been in business in Baton Rouge for 28 years. Thank
you for you time.

Thank you,
Jeffrey Horner
President/CEO

225-975-6196 Mobile
225-216-3456 Baton Rouge

p 985-872-9000 Houma
800-840-7047 Studio

Video Reflections Studio
www.VideoReflectionsStudio.com

"Our mission, to provide our customers with a world class service experience.”




—_

VIDEOREFLECTIDNSSTUDIO ™

. 11824 Bricksome Dr. Ste. B
Baton Rouge, LA 70816

www.VideoReerctionsStudio.com

Commercial & Corporate Rate Sheet

:30 Commercial Spot
- up to 2 hours on location or studio time for filming

graphics and/or pictures

titling of company information

assistance with scripting available

voice over recording

appropriate background music selection

commercial rights ownership for other types of advertising such as airing on any television
station or streaming video on website

$1,250.00

............................................................................................................................................

Promotional video or Infomercial up to 5 minutes
-~ On location or studio time for filming

2D graphics and/or pictures
titling of company information
. assistance with scripting available
. voice over recording
appropriate background music selection

............................................................................................................................................

Safety Training Videos

MENTMUM 3 MIAULE. oo vveevvneennerrrerinseeierrreiinsers s $1000.00 per finished minute

Corporate Seminars per day
single camera filming up to 8 hours

1 Video Specialist

.............................................................................................

(per day) $1000.00

Corporate Seminars per hour
e Single camera and Video Specialist..........oovverrrrrrrrmrmrrrrmeee $200.00 per hour

e Two cameras and Video Specialists..........ovvviiimiiiiiiiiinmmeeee $400.00 per hour

@ EdItNG ...ooovvvreeosiveisinnrereronsiieresessssinnessssssssannsaisansiestsssiisinnsiesie $200.00 per hour*
*Editing a 2 camera event takes more editing time then a single camera event. Editing time will

also depend on what the client wants to incorporate in the final video. i.e. introduction, lower thirds,

PowerPoint graphics est.

3D animation development
3D animation and Visual @ffECtS. .......vuurreeririiniinnnn Call Studio

._ Copyright -Video Reflections Studio 11 824 Bricksome Ave. Suite B Baton Rouge, LA 70816
225.216.3456

_




sandy Edmonds, LALB

'rom:
S

ent:
To:
Subject:

Sandy:

Mike Bossier <mbossier@aridepos.com>
Wednesday, August 06, 2014 1:50 PM
sandy@lalb.org

video depositions

Associated Reporters, Inc. would like to offer the rates for Videography Services.

Video Services

Video Services (each add. Hr)

$275.00/hr (2 hour minimum)
$80.00/hr

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Michael A. Bossier
President

Associated Reporters, Inc.
504 529 3355




Sandy Edmonds, LALB

.rom: Darlene Hicks <darlene@batonrougecourtreporters.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 11:27 AM

To: admin@lalb.org

Subject: video services

Good morning, Ms. Edmonds,
My name is Darlene Hicks. | am one of the owners of Baton Rouge Court Reporters, LLC.

Thank you so much for the opportunity to submit our pricing for videography services to the Louisiana
Auctioneers Licensing Board.

Our in-house videographer is very interested in handling these meetings for you. She is nationally certified
through NCRA as a Certified Legal Video Specialist and does a wonderful job on our video depositions, hearings,
meetings, etc.

Charges for our videography services are listed below:

HOURLY RATE $80.00 PER HOUR
2-HOUR MINIMUM $275.00

‘ VIDEO DUPLICATION $60.00
POSTAGE AT COST

Once again, thank you so much for this opportunity, and please do not hesitate to contact us if further
information is needed.

Darlene H. Hicks

BATON ROUGE COURT REPORTERS, LLC
12016 Justice Avenue

Baton Rouge, LA 70816

Phone: 225-292-8686
Fax: 225-292-4491




